

Investigation Report

Westside Waste, LLC

TG-190672

Kathryn McPherson Compliance Investigations

October 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Purpose, Scope, and Authority	3
Investigation	
Staff Findings and Recommendations	8
Attachment A	.12
Attachment B	. 13
Attachment C	16
Attachment D	. 17
Attachment E	. 18
Attachment F	. 22
Attachment G	. 23
Attachment H	24
Attachment I	26
Attachment J	. 27
Attachment K	. 28
Attachment L	. 29
Attachment M	30
Attachment N	.32
Attachment O	.33
Attachment P	35
Attachment Q	41
Attachment R	42
Attachment S	43
Attachment T	49
Attachment U	.50
Attachment V	.51
Attachment W	. 53

PURPOSE, SCOPE, AND AUTHORITY

Purpose

The purpose of this investigation is to determine whether Westside Waste, LLC, (Westside Waste or Company) operated as a solid waste collection company without the certificate required for such operations by RCW 81.77.040.

Scope

This investigation focuses on information obtained by Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) staff (Staff) relating to Westside Waste's transportation of solid waste to transfer facilities in Snohomish County.

Authority

Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 80.01.040, RCW 81.01.010, and chapter 81.77 RCW collectively require the Commission to regulate persons engaging in the transport of solid waste on public highways for compensation in Washington. RCW 81.04.510 authorizes the Commission to institute a special proceeding when it believes a person is operating or has operated without the necessary authority. Appendix A includes relevant laws and rules. ¹

Staff

Kathryn McPherson, Compliance Investigator (360) 664-1108 Kathryn.McPherson@utc.wa.gov

¹ Attachment A - Applicable laws and rules

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

After receiving an informal complaint, Staff investigated whether Westside Waste is complying with statutes and rules administered by the Commission. Staff reviewed records provided by the Snohomish County Public Works Department on August 19, 2019, and documented a total of 113 instances where Westside Waste transported solid waste to disposal facilities between June 3, 2019, and August 6, 2019. Accordingly, Staff alleges that Westside Waste violated RCW 81.77.040, which requires persons to obtain a certificate of convenience and necessity from the Commission before transporting solid waste on the public highways of Washington for compensation, a total of 113 times.

Penalty Recommendation

RCW 80.04.380-.390 authorize the Commission to assess a penalty of up to \$1,000 per violation of the public service laws. Staff believes that the facts here justify imposition of the maximum penalty per violation, for a total of \$113,000. Staff believes Westside Waste knowingly violated state laws because the violations occurred after Staff provided significant technical assistance to the Company and after the Company acknowledged understanding the rules pertaining to solid waste transportation. The recommended penalty provides a significant incentive to avoid repeat violations. Staff, accordingly, recommends that the Commission issue a formal complaint against Westside Waste and assess a penalty of up to \$113,000 for 113 violations of RCW 81.77.040.

BACKGROUND

Company Information

Washington Secretary of State (SOS) records indicate Westside Waste registered in the state of Washington as a limited liability company. SOS records list Gary Van Laar as the governing person and registered agent. Washington Department of Revenue (DOR) records show Westside Waste as an active limited liability company, starting business on June 22, 2017. The Company's UBI number is 604-142-408 and Gary Van Laar is the governing official. The Commission issued Westside Waste a common carrier permit on September 11, 2017. DOR and SOS list the Company's physical and mailing address as 1805 249th Street NE, Arlington, Washington 98223.

INVESTIGATION

Overview

On May 20, 2019, Staff received a complaint alleging that Westside Waste was transporting solid waste illegally. Staff investigated Westside Waste and determined that the Company is operating as a solid waste collection company without a certificate of public convenience and necessity from the Commission in violation of RCW 81.77.040.

Staff finds that the Company transports solid waste based on the following facts:

² Attachment C - Business License Department of Revenue.

³ Attachment D - Common Carrier Permit.

- 1. Westside Waste accepts jobs for the transportation of construction debris with the intent to transport that debris to a solid waste facility.
- Westside Waste transported 113 loads, with an average of 3.6 tons per haul, to Snohomish county transfer stations located at 10700 Minuteman Drive, Everett, Washington, and 19600 63rd Avenue NE, Arlington, Washington, between June 4, 2019, and August 6, 2019.⁴
- 3. Westside Waste admitted to Staff that the Company also transports solid waste to Shelco, Inc., a private solid waste facility owned by a member of the Tulalip tribe.

Commission History

Intrastate Common Carrier Permit

On July 26, 2017, Gary Van Laar submitted an application (ID A170506) for an Intrastate Common Carrier Operating permit for Westside Waste. The application is for general commodities only and Westside did not seek authority to transport solid waste.⁵ The Commission approved Westside Waste's application for **common carrier** authority on September 11, 2017.

On the application for authority, Mr. Van Laar listed one vehicle, which is identified by the United States Department of Transportation (DOT) number 3029999. According to the Department of Licensing (DOL), this vehicle is a 2013 Caterpillar CT660 straight truck, with a Vehicle Identification Number of 1HTJGTKT8DJ162034, registered to Westside Waste at 1805 249th Street NE, Arlington, Washington, 98223. DOL vehicle records indicate the vehicle's license plate, C85802J, was last renewed on September 17, 2019, and expires on September 29, 2020.

Given the name on the application (Westside Waste) and the DOT number listed, Staff had concerns about whether Westside Waste would engage in activities that required a solid waste certificate rather than a motor freight carrier permit. Accordingly, on July 26, 2017, Staff sent Westside Waste a Notice of Deficient Application requesting more information on the Company's business plan for transporting garbage and refuse.⁶

Westside Waste did not respond to the July 26, 2017, Notice of Deficient Application. On August 31, 2017, the Commission sent a second Notice of Deficient Application requesting information about the Company's plans to transport garbage and refuse and also requesting a Uniform Motor Carrier Certificate of Insurance from Westside Waste's insurance company.⁷

⁴ Attachment B - Snohomish County Public Works Transfer Station records for Transaction by Customer Detail Report.

⁵ Attachment E – Application for common carrier permit.

⁶ Attachment F - Notice of Deficient Application July 26, 2017.

⁷ Attachment G - Notice of Deficient Application August 31, 2017.

2017 Technical Assistance

On September 6, 2017, Staff spoke to Mr. Van Laar by phone about the Company's application. Mr. Van Laar asked Staff if Westside Waste should apply for a common carrier permit or a solid waste certificate. After Staff asked Mr. Van Laar about the nature and intended destination of materials the Company planned to transport, Staff provided technical assistance to the Company regarding the definitions of both common carrier authority and solid waste authority. Staff explained to Mr. Van Laar that the Company must obtain a solid waste certificate if it transports garbage or refuse to a solid waste facility. Staff also told Mr. Van Laar that if the Company collects recycling from a commercial generator but transports the recyclable material to a disposal facility, the Company is engaging in solid waste collection.⁸

On September 6, 2017, Staff emailed to Westside Waste registration links for the Department of Ecology and explained that the Company needed to register with that agency if it intended to transport recyclable materials to a recycling center. In its email, Staff reiterated that the common carrier authority from the Commission only authorized the Company to transport commercial recyclable material from a commercial generator to a licensed recycling center. Mr. Van Laar acknowledged receipt of this information by email reply the same day. 10

2019 Investigation

On May 20, 2019, Staff received a complaint alleging that Westside Waste was preparing to transport roofing materials in a drop box from 4719 Sandcastle Drive, Birch Bay, Washington, to a disposal site. Staff reviewed Commission records and determined that Westside Waste had common carrier operating authority, but no certificate of convenience and public necessity authorizing it to engage in business as a solid waste collection company.

On May 23, 2019, Staff called Mr. Van Laar to discuss the complaint. Staff asked Mr. Van Laar about the intended destination of the drop box; Mr. Van Laar stated Westside Waste planned to take it to the transfer station in Arlington, Washington. Staff explained Westside Waste's common carrier permit only authorized it to transport recyclable materials to a materials recovery facility or a buy back center. Mr. Van Laar explained that recycling centers were no longer accepting roofing materials. Staff encouraged Mr. Van Laar to seek an alternate destination, as it would be illegal for Westside Waste to transport the drop box to a solid waste facility.

On May 29, 2019, Staff conducted a site visit at 4719 Sandcastle Drive, Birch Bay, Washington. Staff identified a drop box with Westside Waste's logo containing roofing material and comingled solid waste.¹¹

On June 3, 2019, Staff called Mr. Van Laar to follow-up about the disposal of the drop box materials. Mr. Van Laar stated that because Westside Waste was not allowed to take it to a

⁸ Attachment H - Staff documentation from September 6, 2017.

⁹ Attachment I - Email from Staff to Gary Van Laar September 6, 2017.

¹⁰ Attachment J - Email from Gary Van Laar September 6, 2017.

¹¹ Attachment K - Photos taken May 29, 2019, of the continents in Westside Wastes drop box.

county facility, it took the materials to ShelCo, a private solid waste facility within the Tulalip Reservation. Staff advised Mr. Van Laar that Westside Waste could not transport materials to any solid waste facility prior to obtaining a solid waste certificate. Staff again advised Mr. Van Laar about the rules regarding solid waste transportation. Staff provided technical assistance to Mr. Van Laar, explaining that Westside Waste could only transport materials to recycling centers, not transfer facilities or solid waste facilities. Mr. Van Laar verbally acknowledged to Staff that he understood Westside Waste could not accept work transporting roofing materials to a solid waste facility without being potentially subject to penalties by the Commission. Staff encouraged Westside Waste to apply for a solid waste certificate, but informed Mr. Van Laar that all applications are subject to public protest. Mr. Van Laar then informed Staff that Westside Waste did not wish to go through the process of obtaining a solid waste certificate and would limit its operations so that it only needed a common carrier permit.¹²

On June 6, 2019, Mr. Van Laar called to request an application for solid waste, which Staff provided. Staff's investigation closed June 6, 2019, after Staff provided Mr. Van Laar technical assistance regarding solid waste transportation and Mr. Van Laar represented that he would not transport solid waste without a certificate.

On July 1, 2019, Staff received a complaint that on June 27, 2019, Westside Waste transported solid waste to the North County Transfer station in Arlington, Washington. The complainant provided photos of Westside Waste's vehicle at the solid waste facility.¹⁴

On July 11, 2019, Staff spoke with Mr. Van Laar by phone to inquire about the complaint. Mr. Van Laar stated that Westside Waste considered the materials transported as construction debris and that it should be allowed to transport the debris because he had common carrier authority. Staff reopened the complaint investigation for Westside Waste.

On July 17, 2019, Staff submitted a data request to Snohomish County Public Works, Solid Waste Division.¹⁵

On July 18, 2019, Snohomish County responded to the data request with a report of all transactions performed by Westside Waste from January 3, 2019, through July 17, 2019. That data showed that since June 6, when Mr. Van Laar acknowledged that Westside Waste's common carrier permit did not authorize it to transport garbage or refuse to solid waste facilities, Westside Waste had transported materials to Snohomish County transfer stations on 82 separate occasions.

¹² Attachment L - Email to Mr. Van Laar dated June 3, 2019.

¹³ Attachment M - Email to Mr. Van Laar dated June 6, 2019.

¹⁴ Attachment N - Photos from June 27, 2019.

¹⁵ Attachment O - Email to Jon Greninger, Snohomish County Solid Waste Special Projects Coordinator.

 $^{^{16}}$ Attachment P - Transaction by customer detail report provided by Snohomish County Public Works July 18, 2019.

On July 22, 2019, Staff received another complaint that Westside Waste was transporting solid waste to the North County Transfer Station. The complainant provided photos of the Company disposing of materials at the solid waste pit.¹⁷

On July 25, 2019, the complainant again emailed Staff reporting additional transportation and disposal of solid waste by Westside Waste. The complainant provided additional photos. ¹⁸

On August 5, 2019, the Commission received an application from Westside Waste for a solid waste certificate. Mr. Van Laar dated the application July 30, 2019, on behalf of the Company. In the application, Westside Waste did not request temporary authority. Mr. Van Laar signed section eight, Declaration of Applicant, which provides the application does not in itself constitute authority to operate as a solid waste collection company.¹⁹

On August 6, 2019, while Staff was observing activities at the North County Transfer Station, a white Chevy truck with plate number C64960E entered the facility with a black dump trailer attached. The truck contained roofing material. Staff questioned the driver, inquiring about the origin of the load. The driver stated it was from a roofing job for S & S Roofing. Staff asked the driver if both the truck and trailer were S & S Roofing's equipment. The driver said that he did not know. Staff called S & S Roofing; an employee stated that the box did belong to S & S Roofing, but the truck did not. A search of Department of Licensing records showed Gary Van Laar as the truck's registered owner.²⁰

On August 9, 2019, Mr. Van Laar contacted Mathew Perkinson, Assistant Director of the Commission's Transportation Safety Division, to request clarification about Westside Waste's business operations. Mr. Perkinson stated that Staff would contact him about his questions.²¹

On August 12, 2019, Staff emailed the Company a copy of WAC 480-70-016, which provides guidance on when a person needs Commission-issued authority. Staff also provided a copy of WAC 480-70-041, which defines "solid waste" to include demolition and construction waste. Staff informed Mr. Van Laar that Westside Waste must cease all transportation of solid waste until it obtained a certificate from the Commission. ²² Mr. Van Laar responded, acknowledging receipt of the email the same day. ²³

On August 19, 2019, Staff emailed a second data request to Snohomish County Public Works, Solid Waste Division. The response, coupled with the response to Staff's first data request, shows that Westside Waste continued to transport solid waste between June 3, 2019, through

¹⁷ Attachment O - Photos from July 22, 2019.

¹⁸ Attachment R - Photos from July 25, 2019.

¹⁹ Attachment S - Solid Waste Certificate application received August 5, 2019.

²⁰ Attachment T - Department of Licensing search of plate C64960E.

²¹ Attachment U - Phone call to Mathew Perkinson from Gary Van Laar.

²² Attachment V – Email to Mr. Van Laar August 12, 2019.

²³ Attachment W – Email response from Mr. Van Laar August 12, 2019.

August 6, 2019, and shows a total of 113 trips to solid waste facilities. The data does not reflect any additional transactions at the county's transfer stations after August 6, 2019.

STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Findings

Staff finds that Westside Waste knowingly violated RCW 81.77.040 on at least 113 separate occasions by hauling solid waste without first obtaining a certificate from the Commission authorizing the Company to do so. Specifically, Westside Waste operated illegally when it:

- 1. Transported solid waste on the public highways for compensation after receiving a common carrier permit and technical assistance from Staff. The Company provided assurances that it would not transport to solid waste facilities.
- 2. Continued to transport solid waste to Snohomish County transfer stations for compensation after Staff provided technical assistance and explained that the Company must cease and desist transporting garbage and refuse to solid waste facilities until it received a solid waste certificate.
- 3. Continued to transport solid waste on the public highways for compensation after its governing person signed and an application dated July 30, 2019, acknowledging that the Company could not transport solid waste until it received solid waste operating authority.

Penalty

Upon finding, that a Company violated an applicable statute, rule, order, or tariff, the Commission will consider whether to impose penalties for the violation.

Staff typically recommends a "per violation" penalty against a regulated company when the violations result in serious harm to the consumer, for repeat violations of a rule after the company receives technical assistance, or for intentional violations of Commission laws or rules.

The Commission has the authority to assess penalties of \$100 per violation through an administrative penalty process,²⁴ and also to assess penalties of up to \$1,000 per violation through a formal complaint process.²⁵

In this investigation, Staff documented 113 violations of statutes enforced by the Commission. Staff considered the following factors to determine the recommended penalty amount:²⁶

²⁴ RCW 80.04.405.

²⁵ RCW 80.04.380.

²⁶ Docket A-120061 – Enforcement Policy of the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission – Section V.

1. How serious or harmful the violations are to the public.

The violations cited in this report are serious. Solid waste companies not certificated by the Commission pose safety concerns to the traveling public. It is in the public interest to ensure companies transporting solid waste have the necessary training, equipment, and resources to ensure safe and sanitary transportation. Further, companies that transport solid waste illegally take revenue from certificated solid waste collection companies.

2. Whether the violations were intentional.

On September 6, 2017, Staff provided Westside Waste with technical assistance while processing the Company's application for a common carrier permit and informed Mr. Van Laar that Westside Waste could not transport garbage or refuse to solid waste facilities without a certificate of public convenience and necessity. Mr. Van Laar acknowledged the technical assistance via email response.

On May 23, 2019, Staff again provided technical assistance to Mr. Van Laar prior to Westside Waste transporting roofing debris from 4719 Sandcastle Drive, Birch Bay, Washington. Staff clarified that Westside Waste could only transport the roofing materials to a recycling or buy back center.

On June 3, 2019, Staff once again provided Mr. Van Laar technical assistance after discovering that Westside Waste had transported roofing debris from 4719 Sandcastle Drive, Birch Bay, Washington, to a private solid waste transfer station.

Mr. Van Laar continued transporting to solid waste facilities despite Staff providing technical assistance multiple times and despite his stated understanding that Westside Waste was not authorized to transport solid waste. Staff believes Westside Waste knew or should have known about these requirements.

3. Whether the company self-reported the violations.

The Company did not self-report these violations.

4. Whether the company was cooperative and responsive.

The Company was not cooperative. Westside Waste failed to cease transporting solid waste despite receiving multiple rounds of technical assistance. Westside Waste did not submit an application for authority until after Mr. Van Laar knew an investigation was underway.

5. Whether the company promptly corrected the violations and remedied the impacts.

The Company continued to transport solid waste after receiving technical assistance from Staff on multiple occasions. Westside Waste continued to transport solid waste to transfer stations after Mr. Van Laar acknowledged that it could not do so until the Commission approved the Company's application. The Company did not correct the violations.

6. The number of violations.

Staff documented 113 violations of RCW 81.77.040 between June 4, 2019, and August 6, 2019. This is a significant number of violations.

7. The number of customers affected.

The violations affected ratepayers in Snohomish and Whatcom counties by infringing the service territories of certificated solid waste haulers, which may result in increased rates for drop-box services.

8. The likelihood of recurrence.

The Company has demonstrated a blatant disregard for Staff's requests that it cease and desist transporting solid waste until the Commission granted it authority to operate. Absent a significant commitment to prioritize compliance with solid waste laws, Staff believes the violations are likely to reoccur.

9. The Company's past performance regarding compliance, violations, and penalties. The Company has no record of past performance regarding compliance, violations, or penalties with the Commission.

10. The Company's existing compliance program.

The Company does not have a compliance program in place with the Commission.

11. The size of the company.

The Company submitted a profit and loss statement with its solid waste application. According to Westside Waste, its gross income was \$416,223.93 in 2018.

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Commission institute a classification proceeding under RCW 81.04.510 to determine whether Westside Waste is operating as a solid waste carrier in Washington without the certificate required for such operations by RCW 81.77.040.

Staff recommends that the Commission issue a complaint for penalties of up to \$1,000 per violation, for a total potential penalty of \$113,000, as authorized by RCW 81.04.380, against Westside Waste for engaging in the business of a solid waste carrier without obtaining the required certificate of convenience and necessity from the Commission.

Attachment A

Applicable Laws and Rules

RCW 80.04.405 allows the commission to assess an administrative penalty for any violation by a regulated company of a statute, rule, the company's own tariff, or commission order.

RCW 81.04.510 Duties of attorney general. It shall be the duty of the attorney general to represent and appear for the people of the state of Washington and the Commission in all actions and proceedings involving any question under this title, or under or in reference to any act or order of the Commission; and it shall be the duty of the attorney general generally to see that all laws affecting any of the persons or corporations herein enumerated are complied with, and that all laws, the enforcement of which devolves upon the Commission, are enforced, and to that end he or she is authorized to institute, prosecute, and defend all necessary actions and proceedings.

RCW 81.01.010 Adoption of provisions of chapter 80.01 RCW. The provisions of chapter 80.01 RCW, as now or hereafter amended, apply to Title 81 RCW as fully as though they were set forth herein.

RCW 80.04.380 allows the commission to assess a penalty of up to \$1,000 for each violation following a hearing.

RCW 81.77.040 requires a person to obtain a certificate of convenience and public necessity from the Commission before operating for the hauling of solid waste.

Docket A-120061 - Enforcement Policy of the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission – Section V.

Attachment B

		Vehicle		
SiteDesc	TRDATE Vehicle id	Licence	Weight	Fees
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.85	299.23
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.15	331.08
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.48	470.08
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/5/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.43	254.83
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/5/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.26	446.91
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/6/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.06	426.64
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/6/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.08	323.36
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.84	298.26
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.32	453.67
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.29	450.77
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.32	243.24
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.26	552.12
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/12/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.09	219.11
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/12/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.93	413.13
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/13/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.76	289.58
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/13/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.07	427.61
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.36	773.17
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.11	641.89
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	9.23	969.11
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.68	386.1
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.49	786.68
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.21	231.66
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.87	616.8
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.98	628.38
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.75	393.82
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.76	500
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.99	733.59
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.42	569.5
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.58	480.69
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/19/2019 WESTSI44 6/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J C85802J	2.18 3.39	228.76 356.18
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.48	365.83
Airport Road Transfer Station North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.40	328.19
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta. North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.22	443.05
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta. North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.73	286.68
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.73	252.9
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.21	756.76
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.95	204.63
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.29	345.56
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.47	363.9
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.77	290.54
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.88	407.34
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.84	298.26
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.35	36.68
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.44	151.54
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.55	267.37
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.28	554.05
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.6	482.63
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/27/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.89	198.84

Airport Road Transfer Station	6/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.91	200.77
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.52	264.48
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.42	464.29
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.37	354.25
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.97	311.78
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.13	328.19
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.16	646.72
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.19	440.15
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.8	294.4
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.04	739.38
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.7	493.24
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.99	313.71
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.97	102.32
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.66	174.71
· · · · · · ·	7/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.9	409.27
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.				
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/10/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.42	253.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/10/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.69	387.07
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.47	469.11
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.98	628.38
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.65	277.99
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/12/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.94	623.55
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/12/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.41	252.9
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/13/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.42	253.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.21	336.87
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.36	667.95
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.29	450.77
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.82	401.54
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.18	439.19
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.02	212.36
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.73	706.56
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.53	265.44
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.14	224.9
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.33	139.96
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.24	235.52
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.03	318.53
Southwest Recycling & Transfer Station	7/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.81	399.61
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2	210.42
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.31	138.03
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.64	277.03
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.15	331.08
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/22/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.49	261.58
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.34	455.6
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.92	201.74
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.2	335.91
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	7/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.94	308.88
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.92	726.83
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.				
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.23	549.23
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.81	295.37
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.98	207.53
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.94	414.09
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.38	250

North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.89	618.73
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/31/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.32	348.46
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/31/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.58	375.48
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/31/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.74	182.43
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/31/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.63	276.06
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/31/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.93	413.13
Airport Road Transfer Station	8/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.93	202.7
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	8/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.03	422.78
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	8/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.92	201.74
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	8/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.81	295.37
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	8/5/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.04	423.74
Airport Road Transfer Station	8/6/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.48	260.62
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	8/6/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.11	222.01

eServices Page 1 of 1

Attachment C

Washington State Department of Revenue Business Lookup WESTSIDE WASTE, LLC Services License Information: New search Back to results Entity name: WESTSIDE WASTE, LLC WESTSIDE WASTE, LLC Business name: Entity type: Limited Liability Company 604-142-408 UBI#: Business ID: 001 Location ID: 0001 Location: Active 1805 249TH ST NE ARLINGTON WA 98223-1708 Location address: 1805 249TH ST NE ARLINGTON WA 98223-1708 Mailing address: Excise tax and reseller permit status: Click here Secretary of State status: Click here Governing People May include governing people not registered with Secretary of State Governing people Title

The Business Lookup information is updated nightly. Search date and time: $7/16/2019\ 1:29:51\ PM$

Working together to fund Washington's future

 $https://secure.dor.wa.gov/gteunauth/_/$

VAN LAAR, GARY

7/16/2019

Attachment D

WASHINGTON STATE UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 1300 S EVERGREEN PARK DRIVE SW, PO BOX 47250

OLYMPIA, WA 98504-7250

(360) 664-1222

This permit authorizes the following operations under the provisions of RCW Title 81:

Westside Waste LLC
1805 249th St. NE
Arlington, WA 98223

Permit No.
CC067848
CC067848

General commodities in the state of Washington excluding household goods, hazardous materials and armored car service

September 11, 2017

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION



Ву

NOTE: A copy of this permit MUST be carried in each vehicle being operated under this authority.

Attachment E

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Intrastate Common Carrier Operating Authority

(excluding Household Goods)

WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S Evergreen Park Dr. SW, PO Box 47250, Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Employee

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Telephone: (360) 664-1222 - Fax: (360) 586-1181 - Email: transportation@utc.wa.gov

CC#

Recept	tion Numb	er	Insurance			Carrier ID# \8 Caql	
111-02	268-200-02	2					
			TYPE OF AF	PPLIC	ATION		
			Defined in W	AC 480	-14-040		PARAMETER TO
		mon Carrier Perm fer of Existing Perr	CONTRACTOR AND ADMINISTRATION OF THE PARTY O	Ex	tension of	Common Carrier Perr	nit Authority
M	\$275 G	ENERAL COMMOD	DITIES ONLY		\$100	GENERAL COMMODITARMORED CAR SERVI	
		ENERAL COMMOD RMORED CAR SER	DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF			GENERAL COMMODITI HAZARDOUS MATERIA te Supplementary Hazardo Irvey)	ILS
	Н	ENERAL COMMOD AZARDOUS MATE Supplementary Hazai				GENERAL COMMODITI HAZARDOUS MATERIA ARMORED CAR SERVIC te Supplementary Hazardo irvey)	ALS and CE
	H	AZARDOUS MATE RMORED CAR SER					
			MOTOR CARRIE	R IDEN	TIFICATIO	N	
Legal N	Name (see	definitions pg. 1):	Vestside	Wa:	ste L	LC	
Trade	Name(s)	dba(s), if any:					
Email a	address:	WEST SIDE V	vastelic@ ai	nai	1.com		#1
Phone	Number:	(425) 698	-2700	_ Fax	Number:	Vanilla and a second a second and a second a	
						rlington. WF	
Physic	al Address	(if different):				V	
Unified	d Business	Identifier Number	(UBI): <u>604 · 14</u>	2-1	801		
USDOT	T: 302	9999	OR Che	ck L] if und	er 16,001 GVW	
4-2017						The second secon	Page 3 of 5 Insur Ecology
							Ecology

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (must check one) A permit will not be issued until acceptable insurance is received

- ☐ GVWR of Less than 10,000 pounds:
- You will not haul hazardous materials in any quantity.
- You must obtain \$300,000 in Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance.

GVWR of more than 10,000 pounds:

- You will not haul hazardous materials in any quantity.
- You must obtain \$750,000 in Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance.

☐ Hazardous Materials (\$1,000,000)

- You will haul hazardous materials requiring \$1 million in Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance.
- You must complete Part B, Sections 1 and 2.

☐ Hazardous Materials (\$5,000,000)

- You will haul hazardous materials requiring \$5 million in Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance.
- You must complete Part B, Sections 1 and 2.

Applicants must have their insurance company file proof of liability and property damage insurance covering each vehicle used under the permit.

To prevent delay, you may attach a *temporary* Certificate of Liability from your insurance company. Your insurance company must provide a Form E within 60 days.

- The name on the insurance must match your company's legal name <u>exactly</u>.
- Proof of insurance must be on <u>either</u> a uniform motor carrier bodily injury property damage liability certificate of insurance (FORM E) <u>or</u> a temporary Certificate of Liability, good for only 60 days. Your insurance company must file the required FORM E within 60 days or your permit will be <u>cancelled</u>.
- The Certificate of Liability must show the Washington Utilities & Transportation Commission as the Certificate Holder.
- You may provide a copy with your application.

4-2017

TYP	PE OF BUSINESS				
Check the type of business. If other than INDIVIDU and their percentage of interest in the company.	JAL, list the names of all shareholders, partners, or members				
☐ Individual ☐ Partnership ☐ Corporation	on 🖾 Limited Liability Company				
State of Incorporation: Washing ton					
NAME TITLE	Stock Distribution or % of Owned Shares				
Gary Van Laar Owner	100%				
TRANSFER	OF PERMIT NUMBER				
the transfer of the permit number.	an existing permit to a new owner. List name of current d. The current permit holder must sign below to authorize				
NAME ON PERMIT:	Permit Number:				
Signature of current permit holder	Date				
SI	GNATURE				
I, as applicant, understand that the filing of this application does not in itself constitute authority to operate and that no operations may be conducted until a permit is issued by the Commission. I hereby declare and affirm that the information contained in this application is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.					
* Cy V	7-21-17				
Signature	Date				
NOTE: Once issued, you must keep	p a copy of your permit in your vehicle.				
4-2017	Page 5 of 5				

CORD

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

7/20/2017

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

PRO	DUCER				CONTAI NAME:	Dawii Da				
WC:	LA Insurance Agency				PHONE (A/C. No	o, Ext): (360)	352-5033	x2 FAX (A/C, No)	(360)	352-1689
P	O Box 2168				E-MAIL ADDRES	ss: dawnb@l	oggers.co	om		
								RDING COVERAGE		NAIC #
01	ympia WA 985	07-2	2168	3	INSURE	RA:Libert	y Mutual	Insurance		
INSL	JRED				INSURE	RB:				
We:	stside Waste, LLC			e	INSURE	RC:				
18	05 249th St NE				INSURE	RD:				
					INSURE	RE:				
Ar.	lington WA 982				INSURE	RF:				
_				NUMBER:2017				REVISION NUMBER:		
IN C	HIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES NDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY RE SERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY I XCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH	QUIRE PERTA POLIC	IN,	IT, TERM OR CONDITION THE INSURANCE AFFORDS	OF ANY	Y CONTRACT THE POLICIES REDUCED BY	OR OTHER IS S DESCRIBED PAID CLAIMS	DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO	O ALI	O WHICH THIS
INSR LTR		ADDL S	WVD	POLICY NUMBER		POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	(MM/DD/YYYY)	LIM	TS	
	X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY					¥1		EACH OCCURRENCE DAMAGE TO RENTED	\$	1,000,000
A	CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR							PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	100,000 5,000
				BLS (18) 58133860		7/20/2017	7/20/2018	MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	1,000,000
	<u> </u>							PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	2,000,000
	GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: X POLICY PRO- JECT LOC							GENERAL AGGREGATE	1	2,000,000
	10.000001 00.00000 10.000000						1	PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	\$	2,000,000
_	AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY							COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
	ANY AUTO							(Ea accident) BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
A	ALL OWNED X SCHEDULED AUTOS			BAS (18) 58133860		7/20/2017	7/20/2018	BODILY INJURY (Per accident	\$	
	HIRED AUTOS NON-OWNED AUTOS							PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$	
	HADIOS						,	Medical payments	\$	5,000
	UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR							EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	
	EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE							AGGREGATE	\$	
	DED RETENTION \$								\$	
	WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY				15%			PER OTH- STATUTE ER		
	ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	N/A						E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	
	(Mandatory in NH)							E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYE	\$	
	If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below							E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	
	-									
								_	_	
	cription of operations / Locations / VEHICL oof of liability insurance.		CORD	101, Additional Remarks Schedu	le, may b	e attached if mor	e space is requi	red)		

CERTIFICATE HOLDER	CANCELLATION					
(360)586-1181 Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission P.O. Box 47250	SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.					
Olympia, WA 98504	AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE					
	Dawn Bateman/DAWN Wasself Batem	ae				
	@ 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights res	served.				

AC(Received Time Jul. 20. 2017 7 2:14 PMP No. 1834 logo are registered marks of ACORD INSU25 (201401)

Attachment F



STATE OF WASHINGTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W., P.O. Box 47250 • Olympia, Washington 98504-7250 (360) 664-1160 • TTY (360) 586-8203

July 26, 2017

Westside Waste LLC 1805 249th St. NE Arlington, WA 98223

Re: Notice of Deficient Application

Application # A170506

Dear Westside Waste LLC:

The following items need to be completed and/or corrected for prompt processing of your application for operating authority. Please complete and return to our office by August 26, 2017. You may not operate until these issues are resolved and you have received your approved permit.

 Based on the name of your company and USDOT number I see you plan to haul Garbage/Refuse. Please explain in a more detail what your business plan is. Where and from whom will you be picking up garbage, how will you be picking it up, and where will you be dropping it off?

Who do I contact if I have questions?

You may call 360-664-1222 or e-mail us at <u>transportation@utc.wa.gov</u>. Our fax number is 360-586-1181.

Thank you,

Licensing Services Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

Attachment G



STATE OF WASHINGTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W., P.O. Box 47250 • Olympia, Washington 98504-7250 (360) 664-1160 • TTY (360) 586-8203

August 31, 2017

Westside Waste LLC 1805 249th St. NE Arlington, WA 98223

Re: 2nd Notice of Deficient Application

Application # A170506

Dear Westside Waste LLC:

The following items need to be completed and/or corrected for prompt processing of your application for operating authority. Please complete and return to our office by 10/2/2017. You may not operate until these issues are resolved and you have received your approved permit.

- Based on the name of your company and USDOT number I see you plan to haul Garbage/Refuse. Please explain in a more detail what your business plan is. Where and from whom will you be picking up garbage, how will you be picking it up, and where will you be dropping it off? Please provide this information via email to transportation@utc.wa.gov and include your company name in the Subject line.
- Request a Uniform Motor Carrier Certificate of Insurance (Form E) from your insurance
 company. The insurance must show your name EXACTLY as it is shown above, and, the
 Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (WUTC) must be shown as the
 certificate holder. Please ask your insurance company to email the insurance to
 transportation@utc.wa.gov.

Who do I contact if I have questions?

You may call 360-664-1222 or e-mail us at <u>transportation@utc.wa.gov</u>. Our fax number is 360-586-1181.

Thank you,

Licensing Services Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

Attachment H

SharePoint Newsfeed OneDrive Sites McPherson, Kathryn (UTC) ?

Activity Date 9/6/2017 1:50 PM

Title Provided TA to company over the phone.

Activity Status Complete

Activity Due Date

Activity Type Phone call
Activity Mode Phone Call

Activity Contact Name Gary Van Laar Activity Contact Email

Activity Contact Phone
Activity Contact Address
Activity Contact Location

Desc

9/06/17 @ 1:50pm – Call was transferred from Katie Hancock at (360) 664-1244. I spoke with Gary Van Laar, owner of Westside Waste LLC.

Katie Hancock was unsure of which certificate or permit Westside Waste would need, so I inquired about what Westside Waste's business model looks like for collection and transportation:

- I asked who generates the materials and his answer was only commercial developers.
- I asked what type of materials collected and his answer was plastic wrap, plastic pipe, wood, and metals; really anything recyclable from a construction project.
- I asked where he hauls the materials to and his answer was mostly United Recycling and other recycling facilities, but stated that he sometimes goes to transfer stations and landfills if recycling facilities are too far away.

I explained that he would need a solid waste certificate from the commission if he hauls to a transfer station, landfill, or any destination where the materials are being disposed of. I explained that an application for solid waste authority is subject to a 30 day protest period, and also subject to intervention. After explaining the process and the potential for a formal hearing, Mr. Van Laar stated that he didn't want to do all that and stated that he'll just haul to recycling facilities so that he just needs common carrier authority. I explained that a common carrier application is not subject to protest and intervention.

I explained the regulations for both common carrier authority and solid waste authority. I explained how the generator of materials, materials collected, and destination

 $https://apps.utc.wa.gov/apps/investigations/Lists/Compliance\%20 Activities/DispForm.asp... \ \ 9/30/2019$

of the materials determine what business he's engaging in. I explained that if he collects pure recycling from a commercial generator but hauls the recyclable materials to a disposal facility, he would be engaging in solid waste collection. I explained that residential garbage and recycling, and commercial garbage are regulated services in the state of Washington that require solid waste authority.

I also explained how Westside Waste would need to register with the Department of Ecology (ECY) as a Transporter of Recyclable Materials. I explained that can be done online at no cost and Mr. Van Laar asked that I navigate him to the ECY page. I explained that I would just send him an email with the link, as well as my contact information should he have any questions or concerns. I also gave him my email address and phone number over the phone.

Mr. Van Laar gave me his email address of westsidewastellc@gmail.com to send the email. I thanked Mr. Van Laar for discussing the matter with me and the phone conversation was ended mutually.

UTC Staff Members	☐ Hoxit, Jason (UT	C)			
InvestigationItemSPID	2,199				
Activity Document Count	t 1				
Is Reportable	No				
Investigation ID					
Content Type: Compliance Created at 6/20/2019 10:59 Last modified at 6/20/2019	5 AM by 🗆 Hoxit, Jaso)	Close	
Search for Documents	Delete Selected				
Application	V				
✓ 🗋 Name		Modified	Edit	Name	
2017-09-06 F	Phone Notes_10596	June 20		2017-09-06 Phone Notes_10596	

https://apps.utc.wa.gov/apps/investigations/Lists/Compliance%20Activities/DispForm.asp... 9/30/2019

Attachment I

McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)

From: Hoxit, Jason (UTC)

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 2:14 PM

To: 'westsidewastellc@gmail.com'

Cc: Hancock, Katie (UTC)

Subject: Dept. of Ecology - Transporters of Recyclable Materials Registration

Gary,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me over the phone regarding solid waste and common carrier regulations in the state of Washington.

Per our conversation, here is the <u>link</u> to register as a transporter with the Department of Ecology (ECY). The registration with ECY would be in addition to obtaining common carrier authority from the commission to haul commercial recyclable materials from a commercial generator to a licensed recycling facility.

If you have any questions or concerns, don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Jason Hoxit

Compliance Investigator (360) 664-1320 Office

Utilities and Transportation Commission

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability. www.utc.wa.gov

Attachment J

McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)

From:	Gary Van Laar <westsidewastellc@gmail.com></westsidewastellc@gmail.com>
Sent:	Wednesday, September 6, 2017 2:24 PM
To:	Hoxit, Jason (UTC)
Subject:	Re: Dept. of Ecology - Transporters of Recyclable Materials Registration
Thanks Jason I appreciate it	
Thank you	
Westside Waste LLC	
Gary- 425-698-2700	
On Sep 6, 2017 2:14 PM, "Hox	xit, Jason (UTC)" < <u>JHoxit@utc.wa.gov</u> > wrote:
Gory	
Gary,	
	to speak with me over the phone regarding solid waste and common carrier
regulations in the state of Was	shington.
Per our conversation, here is t	he <u>link</u> to register as a transporter with the Department of Ecology (ECY). The
	be in addition to obtaining common carrier authority from the commission to
haul commercial recyclable m	naterials from a commercial generator to a licensed recycling facility.
If you have any questions or c	concerns, don't hesitate to contact me.
J J 1	,
a	
Sincerely,	
Jason Hoxit	
Compliance Investigator	
(360) 664-1320 Office	
Utilities and Transportation	Commission
	·
Respect. Professionalism. Inte	egrity. Accountability.
	1

Attachment K



Attachment L

McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)

From: McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 4:40 PM
To: westsidewastellc@gmail.com
Subject: Investigation closure.

Attachments: 2019-05 Solid Waste Carrier Guide.pdf

Good day, Mr. Van Laar,

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (commission) believes you engaged in services that require a certificate from the commission. The purpose of this letter is to provide technical assistance to you with respect to Washington's solid waste hauling requirements. Staff of the commission recently discovered that Westside Waste, LLC provided containers for solid waste collection at 4719 Sandcastle Drive, Birch Bay, Washington 98230.

Operating or advertising as a solid waste hauler without the required certificate is illegal, and subject to a penalty of \$1,000 per violation. (RCW 81.04.380) Under the law, advertising of solid waste collection services is evidence of operating as a solid waste hauler. Solid waste collection includes residential and commercial garbage, residential recycling, yard waste, and drop box service. Until you obtain a solid waste hauling permit, you must immediately cease and desist from operating or advertising as a solid waste hauler in Washington State.

Westside Waste, LLC may not provide these services in Washington without a solid waste certificate from the commission. Until and unless the commission grants a solid waste certificate, Westside Waste, LLC must immediately cease providing all forms of solid waste collection services. If you wish to offer solid waste collection services, you must first apply for authority as a solid waste collection company. An application has been included in this letter. Be advised, however, that your application would be subject to a public protest period and you would have to demonstrate that the existing solid waste company is not providing the service you propose to offer. The commission will only grant new solid waste authority if the existing certificated company is determined to be unfit, unwilling, or unable to provide the service.

As we have discussed by phone on Friday, May 23, and Monday, June 3, 2019, you may not continue to transport solid waste to any facility without a certificate from the commission. You have stated that you understand the parameters of solid waste transporation. I am including an attachment of Collection and Transporting Garbage and Recycling in Washington. If you have any question, please contact me.

Any further transporation of solid waste verified by commission staff would consitute a violation. This investigation is closed at this time.

Thank you,

Kathryn McPherson

Compliance Investigator, Consumer Protection (360) 664-1108 Office Kathryn.Mcpherson@utc.wa.gov www.utc.wa.gov

1

Attachment M

McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)

From: McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 3:16 PM

To: 'westsidewastellc@gmail.com'

Subject: RE: Investigation closure.

Good day, Mr. Van Laar,

Please find attached a link for the solid waste application you requested. If you have any questions regarding applying for a solid waste certificate, please contact our licensing department at 360-664-1222.

Solid Waste Certificate Application

Thank you,

Kathryn McPherson

Compliance Investigator, Consumer Protection (360) 664-1108 Office Kathryn Mcpherson@utc.wa.gov www.utc.wa.gov



This email/letter states the informal opinions of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and are not intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission.

From: McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 4:39 PM
To: 'westsidewastello@gmail.com'
Subject: Investigation closure.

Good day, Mr. Van Laar,

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (commission) believes you engaged in services that require a certificate from the commission. The purpose of this letter is to provide technical assistance to you with respect to Washington's solid waste hauling requirements. Staff of the commission recently discovered that Westside Waste, LLC provided containers for solid waste collection at 4719 Sandcastle Drive, Birch Bay, Washington 98230.

Operating or advertising as a solid waste hauler without the required certificate is illegal, and subject to a penalty of \$1,000 per violation. (RCW 81.04.380) Under the law, advertising of solid waste collection services is evidence of

1

operating as a solid waste hauler. Solid waste collection includes residential and commercial garbage, residential recycling, yard waste, and drop box service. Until you obtain a solid waste hauling permit, you must immediately cease and desist from operating or advertising as a solid waste hauler in Washington State.

Westside Waste, LLC may not provide these services in Washington without a solid waste certificate from the commission. Until and unless the commission grants a solid waste certificate, Westside Waste, LLC must immediately cease providing all forms of solid waste collection services. If you wish to offer solid waste collection services, you must first apply for authority as a solid waste collection company. An application has been included in this letter. Be advised, however, that your application would be subject to a public protest period and you would have to demonstrate that the existing solid waste company is not providing the service you propose to offer. The commission will only grant new solid waste authority if the existing certificated company is determined to be unfit, unwilling, or unable to provide the service.

As we have discussed by phone on Friday, May 23, and Monday, June 3, 2019, you may not continue to transport solid waste to any facility without a certificate from the commission. You have stated that you understand the parameters of solid waste transportation. I am including an attachment of Collection and Transporting Garbage and Recycling in Washington. If you have any question, please contact me.

Any further transporation of solid waste verified by commission staff would consitute a violation. This investigation is closed at this time.

Thank you,

Kathryn McPherson

Compliance Investigator, Consumer Protection (360) 664-1108 Office Kathryn.Mcpherson@utc.wa.gov www.utc.wa.gov



This email/letter states the informal opinions of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and are not intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission.

Attachment N



Attachment O

McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)

From: McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 3:27 PM

To: 'Greninger, Jon' **Subject:** RE: Roofing material

The company is Westside Waste. Owner is Gary Van Laar.

Would a UBI number help?

From: Greninger, Jon [mailto:Jon.Greninger@co.snohomish.wa.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 11:03 AM

To: McPherson, Kathryn (UTC) <kathryn.mcpherson@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Roofing material

It depends...

If the company has an account with us, then yes, we can pull all the transaction data for any time period. If the company <u>does not</u> have an account with us, then we could possibly pull transaction data by license plate for that time frame.

Jon

From: McPherson, Kathryn (UTC) [mailto:kathryn.mcpherson@utc.wa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Greninger, Jon < Jon.Greninger@co.snohomish.wa.us >

Subject: RE: Roofing material

That would be great Jon. I have a meeting 11-12, so no rush. Let me give you a heads up. I am working on a case where the company keeps dumping at either ShelCo, or Snohomish Transfer stations in Arlington and Marysville. The company is transporting solid waste in the form of roofing material from re-roof jobs. They are almost exclusively working for one roofing company. My question is can you pull all the tickets from a specific company for a specific time period?

Kathy

From: Greninger, Jon [mailto:Jon.Greninger@co.snohomish.wa.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 10:28 AM

To: McPherson, Kathryn (UTC) < kathryn.mcpherson@utc.wa.gov

Subject: RE: Roofing material

Hi Kathryn,

I just returned to the office and am catching up on email. I got your voice message from yesterday and will return your call as soon as I can.

Thank you,

1

Jon Greninger, GISP | Special Projects Coordinator <u>Snohomish County Public Works</u> | Solid Waste Division 3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 607 | Everett, WA 98201 O: 425-388-6484 | F: 425-388-7044 | jon.greninger@snoco.org

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).

From: McPherson, Kathryn (UTC) [mailto:kathryn.mcpherson@utc.wa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Greninger, Jon < Jon. Greninger@co.snohomish.wa.us>

Subject: Roofing material

Good day, Jon.

It has been very busy, and I do apologize for not having touched base with you recently. In our last discussion as a group, we questioned the current "status" of roofing materials transported by container companies. Was it ever determined the Snohomish county position on roofing materials, re-roof debris, and other such material? I ask because currently I have a second complaint regarding the same drop box company. They are transporting roofing materials occasionally to DTG as recyclable, but often taking the roofing to North County transfer station Arlington. They are also utilizing the Shelco.

I appreciate your information.

Thank you,

Kathryn McPherson

Investigator, Solid Waste Enforcement Transportation Safety Division (360) 664-1108 Office Kathryn Mcpherson@utc.wa.gov www.utc.wa.gov



This email/letter states the informal opinions of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and are not intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission.

Attachment P

		Vehicle		
SiteDesc	TRDATE Vehicle id	Licence	Weight	Fees
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.8	503.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.98	207.53
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/8/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.09	114.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/8/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.72	495.17
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/8/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.56	373.55
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.34	455.6
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.48	785.71
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/10/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.47	259.65
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/10/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.73	286.68
Airport Road Transfer Station	1/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.56	268.34
Airport Road Transfer Station	1/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.92	306.95
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.13	223.94
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.12	642.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.34	140.93
Airport Road Transfer Station	1/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.64	382.24
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.02	421.81
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.7	598.46
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.22	337.84
Southwest Recycling & Transfer Station	1/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.29	450.77
Southwest Recycling & Transfer Station	1/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0	0
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.6	693.05
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.93	517.37
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.82	401.54
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.73	391.89
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.15	331.08
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.83	402.51
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.73	601.35
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.3	241.31
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.13	223.94
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/22/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.66	174.71
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/22/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.42	673.74
Southwest Recycling & Transfer Station	1/22/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.72	705.6
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	8.38	880.31
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.68	281.85
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.3	241.31
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.11	326.25
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.33	244.21
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.01	315.64
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.98	523.17
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.15	540.54
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.14	750
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.67	490.35
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/29/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.44	255.79
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/29/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.74	498.07
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	8.07	847.49
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.13	643.82
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/31/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.42	253.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	1/31/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.54	266.41
Airport Road Transfer Station	2/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.99	208.49

North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.28	764.48
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.12	432.43
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.56	373.55
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.77	395.75
Airport Road Transfer Station	2/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.14	224.9
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.31	347.49
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.42	569.5
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.14	434.36
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.89	408.3
Airport Road Transfer Station	2/22/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	10.27	1078.19
Airport Road Transfer Station	2/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.51	158.3
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.09	324.32
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.27	238.42
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.77	395.75
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/27/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.33	349.42
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/27/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.41	252.9
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.01	211.39
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.91	410.23
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.96	835.91
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	2/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.39	250.97
Airport Road Transfer Station	3/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.26	342.66
Airport Road Transfer Station	3/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.99	104.25
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.17	227.8
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.25	445.95
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.43	465.25
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.13	749.03
Airport Road Transfer Station	3/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.83	86.87
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	11.71	1229.73
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/5/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.21	336.87
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/5/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.96	416.02
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/5/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.22	232.63
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/5/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.11	641.89
Airport Road Transfer Station	3/6/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.57	270.27
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/6/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.53	475.87
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/6/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.24	339.77
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.63	276.06
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.34	350.39
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.24	550.19
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.8	503.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.77	395.75
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/12/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.66	278.96
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/12/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.47	574.32
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/13/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.15	331.08
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.16	226.83
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.1	430.5
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.03	318.53
Airport Road Transfer Station	3/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.5	262.55
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.25	761.58
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.59	272.2
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.74	287.64
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.6	587.84

North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.48	155.41
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.72	600.39
Airport Road Transfer Station	3/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.96	100.39
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.17	333.01
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.7	283.78
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.31	767.37
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/22/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.27	343.63
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/22/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.11	116.8
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.62	694.98
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	8.08	848.46
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.25	761.58
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	8.92	936.29
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.49	576.25
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.34	560.81
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.05	215.25
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.85	194.02
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.37	563.71
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/27/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.88	302.12
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.86	90.73
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.21	336.87
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/29/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.82	85.91
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/29/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.17	542.47
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	3/29/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.91	95.56
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.25	445.95
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.89	198.84
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.71	284.75
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.9	304.05
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.05	215.25
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.8	294.4
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.06	321.43
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.49	261.58
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	8.16	857.14
Airport Road Transfer Station	4/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.74	392.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.76	500
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.7	73.36
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/5/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.9	514.48
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/5/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.82	191.12
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/8/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.48	470.08
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/8/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.4	462.36
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/8/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.31	347.49
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/8/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.23	654.44
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.26	237.45
Airport Road Transfer Station	4/10/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.15	331.08
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/10/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.31	557.91
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/10/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.55	163.13
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.35	351.35
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.48	785.71
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.78	291.51
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.74	182.43
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.82	191.12
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.97	522.2

North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.03	633.2
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.1	115.83
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.15	331.08
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.79	608.11
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.94	308.88
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.54	476.83
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.44	571.43
Airport Road Transfer Station	4/22/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	9.39	985.52
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.4	671.81
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.85	404.44
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.27	238.42
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.35	561.78
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.82	191.12
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.82	296.33
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.47	259.65
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.54	371.62
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.31	242.28
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/29/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.24	339.77
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/29/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.29	450.77
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.16	646.72
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.75	499.03
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	4/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.7	703.67
Airport Road Transfer Station	5/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.37	458.49
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/1/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.29	450.77
Airport Road Transfer Station	5/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2	210.42
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.1	115.83
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.3	241.31
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.46	258.69
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.52	264.48
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/6/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.39	565.64
Airport Road Transfer Station	5/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.09	219.11
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.39	356.18
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/8/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.5	472.97
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/8/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.17	227.8
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.69	177.61
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.33	349.42
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.81	399.61
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/10/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.48	365.83
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.73	286.68
Airport Road Transfer Station	5/13/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.03	318.53
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/13/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.18	439.19
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.68	491.31
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.68	176.64
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.06	741.31
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.06	741.31
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.17	122.59
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	8.24	864.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	8.02	841.7
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1	105.21
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.65	488.42
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.19	229.73

North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.7	283.78
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.46	48.26
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.85	719.11
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/22/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.77	710.42
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/23/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.28	239.38
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.51	263.51
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.08	743.24
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.17	438.22
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.95	624.52
Airport Road Transfer Station	5/29/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	10.51	1103.28
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/29/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.15	225.87
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.67	279.92
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.62	380.31
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	9.83	1031.85
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.42	253.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/30/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.04	214.29
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/31/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.41	463.32
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	5/31/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.41	358.11
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.85	299.23
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.15	331.08
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.48	470.08
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/5/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.43	254.83
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/5/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.26	446.91
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/6/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.06	426.64
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/6/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.08	323.36
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.84	298.26
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.32	453.67
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.29	450.77
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.32	243.24
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.26	552.12
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/12/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.09	219.11
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/12/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.93	413.13
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/13/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.76	289.58
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/13/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.07	427.61
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/14/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.36	773.17
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.11	641.89
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	9.23	969.11
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.68	386.1
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.49	786.68
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.21	231.66
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.87	616.8
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.98	628.38
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.75	393.82
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/18/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.76	500
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.99	733.59
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.42	569.5
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.58	480.69
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/19/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.18	228.76
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.39	356.18
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.48	365.83
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.13	328.19

North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.22	443.05
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/20/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.73	286.68
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.41	252.9
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.21	756.76
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/21/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.95	204.63
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.29	345.56
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.47	363.9
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.77	290.54
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.88	407.34
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/24/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.84	298.26
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.35	36.68
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.44	151.54
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/25/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.55	267.37
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.28	554.05
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/26/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.6	482.63
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/27/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.89	198.84
Airport Road Transfer Station	6/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.91	200.77
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.52	264.48
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.42	464.29
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	6/28/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.37	354.25
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.97	311.78
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.13	328.19
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/2/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.16	646.72
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.19	440.15
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.8	294.4
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/3/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	7.04	739.38
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/4/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.7	493.24
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/7/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.99	313.71
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	0.97	102.32
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.66	174.71
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/9/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.9	409.27
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/10/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.42	253.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/10/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.69	387.07
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.47	469.11
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.98	628.38
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/11/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.65	277.99
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/12/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	5.94	623.55
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/12/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.41	252.9
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/13/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.42	253.86
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.21	336.87
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.36	667.95
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.29	450.77
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/15/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	3.82	401.54
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	4.18	439.19
Airport Road Transfer Station	7/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.02	212.36
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	6.73	706.56
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.53	265.44
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/16/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	2.14	224.9
North County Recycling & Transfer Sta.	7/17/2019 WESTSI44	C85802J	1.33	139.96

Attachment Q







Attachment R









Attachment S

RECEIVED

AUG 05 2019

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW PO Box 47250 Olympia, WA 98504-7250 Phone: 360-664-1222 Fax: 360-586-1181

www.utc.wa.gov

WASH. UT. & TP. COMW APPLICATION FOR A SOLID WASTE COLLECTION COMPANY CERTIFICATE

Type of Solid Waste Authority Requested	Fee Required
Permanent Authority – (check appropriate box below) Complete entire	\$200
application and submit a proposed tariff as outlined in the standard tariff	
form. (<u>WAC 480-70-091</u>)	
New Certificate	
☐ Extension of Certificate G	
☐ Transfer of authority – Certificate G	
 Complete Attachment B 	
☐ Lease of authority — Certificate G	
 Complete Attachment B 	
☐ Reinstatement of cancelled authority — Certificate G	
(must be filed within 30 days of cancellation). Include a statement	
justifying the reinstatement and complete sections 1, 2, and 8	
Temporary Authority – (WAC 480-70-131)	
□ New temporary authority	
 Complete Attachment A 	\$25
☐ Temporary authority to operate pending a commission decision on a	
concurrently filed certificate application.	
☐ Expedited temporary authority — to meet an immediate or urgent	
need for a period of not more than 30 days	
Complete Attachment A	
Name Change – (WAC 480-70-121) There can be no change in ownership.	
☐ Change of corporate name	
☐ Change of trade name	\$35
□ Addition or new trade name	
☐ Change of surname of an individual owner or partner	
Complete Attachment C	
Mortgage – including requests for permission to mortgage or otherwise	\$35
encumber a certificate (<u>WAC 480-70-116</u>)	
Complete Attachment D	

	FOR OFFI	CIAL USE ONLY	
Date Filed:	Insurance:	Docket #-TG-	Cert Issued: G-
Staff Assigned:	Tariff:	ID #:	Map:
DOL/SOL:	Receipt ID: 1113	227 02 032-20	Related App ID#:

\$200.00

4-2017

Page 3 of 12

SECTION 1 – APPLICANT INFORMATION

Legal Name of Applicant: Westside W	aste, LLC
Trade Name(s) (if applicable):	
Business Address	Mailing Address (if different from Business Address)
Street: 1805 249th 5+ NE	Street:
City/State/Zip: Arlington, WA 98223	City/State/Zip:
Phone Number: (425) 508 - 3323	Fax Number:
Email: Westsidewastellc@gmail.com	_ Fax Number:
	NESS INFORMATION
Unified Business Identifier #: 604 - 142 - 408	State of Inc
Type of business structure: ☐ Individual ☐ Partners	hip ☐ Corporation ☑ Other (LP, LLP, LLC)
List the name, title, and percentage of partner or mem stockholders.	ber's share, or stock distribution for major
Gary Van Laar Own	Stock Distribution or % of Shares /// // // // // // // // // // // //
Do you currently hold, or have you ever held a solid wa ☑ No ☐ Yes If yes, please indicate your certificate r	
Have you ever applied for and been denied a certificate ☑ No ☐ Yes If yes, please explain:	
Indicate the commodity to be hauled: Constru	ction Debris
Please describe the territory in which you wish to opera of waste and the name, address and county where resic Territory must be described using boundaries such as st city limits, county boundaries or other geographic descr	dential recycling materials will be delivered. (NOTE: reets, avenues, roads, highways, townships, ranges,
4-2017	Page 5 of 12

Please attach a map that meet the above.	requirements of WAC <u>480-70-056</u> and clearly sh	ows the territory described
certificate authority, be sure your s need": Westside That operates o	tify granting of this application. If you are applying that the statement addresses and support the question of waste is existing weekends to account	f "immediate and urgent
motor carrier driver and equipmen been in operat	e and knowledge of transportation or solid waste t safety requirements: WESTSI de W LONS FOX OUEN TWO YEARS Motor Carrier Experience.	aste has
Have you been cited for violation o	f state laws or Commission rules? 🕱 No 🗆 '	Yes
	ECTION 3 – FINANCIAL STATEMENT	
	fit and Loss Statement, or business plan.	
ASSETS	LIABILITIES	

ASSETS		LIABILITIES	
Cash in Bank	\$	Salaries/Wages Payable	\$
Notes Receivable	\$	Accounts Payable	\$, \
Accounts Receivable	\$	Notes Payable	\$
Investments	\$	Mortgages Payable	\$
Other Current Assets	\$ \	Contracts and Bonds Payable	\$
Prepaid Expenses	\$	TOTAL LIABILITIES	\$ [
Land and Buildings	\$	NET W	ORTH \
Trucks and Trailers	\$	Preferred Stock	\$
Office Furniture	\$	Common Stock	\$
Other Equipment	\$	Retained Earnings	\$
Other Assets	\$	Capital	\$
TOTAL ASSETS	\$	TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH	\$

SECTION 4 - RATES AND TARIFFS

If this application is for temporary authority, a new certificate, or extension of existing certificated authority, you must attach a copy of your proposed tariff using either the standard tariff format included in this package, or an approved alternate format. All tariffs must comply with the provisions of WAC 480-70-226 through WAC 480-70-351.

4-2017

Page **6** of **12**

I Gary Van Laar am the sole owner and operator of Westside Waste Container Services LLC. With the encouragement of a local business in my hometown of Arlington WAS & S Roofing I started this business because he was dissatisfied with the quality and ability with the current company, he was using to supply him with containers to remove his construction debris from jobsites. I found a local company interested in selling me its hook truck and containers that had been in business for quite some time called CCS (Construction Container Services). After communication with Katie Hancock and Mike Dodson with the UTC office, I acquired the USDOT and Common Carrier Number which they both said is what I needed to provide the service I would be providing hauling construction debris from construction jobsites. Once I was up and running my business, I kept servicing roughly four of the five customers that had previously been serviced thru CCS. Construction companies BDZ, Gaffney and a couple other smaller construction companies to name a few. S & S roofing and these companies are extremely grateful to have my company and the services I provide to them offering container pick-ups evening's, weekends and the flexibility to pick up and drop off on short notice within less than 24 hours, a service they were not able to be provided from companies they had dealt with in my area prior to using Westside Waste Construction Containers LLC. Shane the owner of S & S Roofing of Arlington Washington was the most excited and has been my best and happiest customer to date. He no longer has issues of numerous accidents causing damage to his customers homes and driveways resulting in angry and dissatisfied customers and the constant battle to find a container service on weekends and short notice. I am now being told that my company is no longer in compliance with the changes made and I need to apply for this Solid Waste Certificate. I look forward to getting this certificate and continue with my business and servicing my many satisfied customers.

Thanks,

Gary Van Laar Owner/Operator of Westside Waste Container Services LLC

westsidewastellc@gmail.com

(425)508-3323

If this applic	ation is	for a transfer or	lease of authority	from an existing certi	ficate, you must	either file a new
tariff at the	same ra	ite levels as on fi	le, or you must add	opt the current certific	cate holder's tari	ff. To file a new
tariff, use th	e stand	ard tariff format	(<u>www.utc.wa.gov</u>)	or you must seek app	proval to use an a	alternate format.
Indicate whi	ich opti	on you will use:	Check one -	Adopt 🛛 File N	ew Tariff	
			SECTION 5 - E	QUIPMENT LIST		
0				ed (attach additional s		
Ownership: Lease, own, or plan to	Year	Make	License Number	Vehicle ID number	Gross Vehicle Weight	Type of Vehicle
purchase?						
own	2013	CAT	C85802J	1HT36T KT803162	50,000	Hook Truck
				2034		
				AND OPERATION	_	
In each of the c	ategories	show below, list the	e person and position	responsible for understar	nding and complying	with the Federal
publication "You	afety Reg ur Guide i	ulations (FMCSR) and to Achieving a Satisf	nd Washington State la actory Safety Rating" f	ws and rules. Please refer for assistance with require	to the WAC rules, F	act Sheets, and
operations.					monto triat may app	ny to your specific
			SAFETY RESP			
COMMERCIAL D	DRIVERS I	ICENSE (CDL) REQU	IREMENTS (Title 49, C	ode of Federal Regulation	ns Part 383) Any driv	er who operates a
Name:	ets the de	efinition of a comme	rcial motor vehicle mu			
Ga	ru 1	Jan Laa	/	Position: OWNER)	
DRIVER QUALIF	ICATION	REQUIREMENTS (Ti	tle 49, Code of Federa	Regulations Part 391) Di	river's must meet mi	inimum qualification
requirements ar	nd each c	ompany must maint	ain driver qualification	files for each driver.	iver o mast meet m	minum qualification
Name:	01	A		Position:		
DRIVERS HOURS	OF SERV	ICE (Title 49, Code	of Federal Regulations	s Part 395) Drivers must m	naintain logs and eac	ch company must
maintain true ar	nd accura	te hours of service r	ecords for each driver.	ra-courant of torus . A system and the addition of the state of the st		
Name:	2	IA		Position:		
CONTROLLED SU	JBSTANC	ES AND ALCOHOL TI	ESTING (Part 382) All p	ersons who drive comme	rcial vehicles requiri	ing a CDL must be in

a Controlled Substance and Alcohol Testing program that complies with the FMCSR in 49 CFR Part 382 and 49 CFR Part 40. Each company will have in place a system for complying with FMCSR governing alcohol and controlled substances testing

INSPECTION, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE (Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations Part 396) Every motor carrier shall systematically

Position:

Position:

4-2017

Name:

Name:

requirements (49 CFR Part 382 and 49 CFR Part 40).

inspect, repair, and maintain all motor vehicles subject to its control.

Page **7** of **12**

OPERATIONAL	RESPONSIBILITIES
TARIFF RATES AND CHARGES (WAC 480-70-226 through WAC 48	
showing all rates and charges it will charge its customers, together	
Name: Gary Van Laar	Position:
ANNUAL REPORTS and REGULATORY FEES (WAC 480-70-071 & 0	76) Companies must annually file a report of their financial
operations and pay regulatory fees.	Position
Name: Gary Van Laar	Position: Owner
BIOMEDICAL WASTE WAC 480-70-426 through 476) Companies	that transport biomedical waste must handle and transport that
waste according to the appropriate requirements of the federal hadditional requirements in these rules.	azardous materials regulations (49 CFR Parts 170-189) and the
Name:	Position:
Gary Van Laar	Owner
CUSTOMER SERVICE –Person responsible for customer service co	mplaints, customer notice requirements, and compliance with
county solid waste plans.	Position:
Gary Van Laar	Owner
STATE OF WASHINGTON – general laws, rules and regulations: It	ndividuals and companies doing business in the state of
	federal agencies. Please state the name and position of the person
in your organization who will be responsible for ensuring complia	nce with the laws of the state of Washington, such as, <u>but not</u> ice, safety, prevailing wage); Department of Licensing (vehicle and
drivers licenses, business licensing, Unified Business Identifier (UE	
	eight permits); Department of Revenue, Internal Revenue Service
(taxes); and Employment Security.	180 NO
Name: Gary Van Laar	Position: Owner
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
SECTION 7 – HEAR	ING INFORMATION
If the Commission assigns this application for formal hearing	g, estimate the number of witnesses you will present and the
amount of time you will need for your presentation.	b, estimate the number of withesses you will present und the
Number of witnesses: A. Fe W	Amount of time: ?
Will an attorney be representing you? If yes, complete the	following:
Attorney's name: James R. Ihnot	Attorney's phone number: (425) 827-6490
Attorney's address: 610 Market St Ste 100	Fax Number:
Street Kirkland, WA 98033	E mails
City, State, Zip	iri @iamesrihnot.com
SECTION 8 - DECLAF	RATION OF APPLCANT
	
I understand that filing this application does not in itse collection company. As the applicant for a solid waste or responsibilities of a solid waste collection company, an regulations governing business in the state of Washing the State of Washington that the information contained	collections company certificate, I understand the ad I am in compliance with all local, state, and federal ton. I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of
Printed name of applicant: Gary Van L	aal
Signature of application:	Title: OW YET
Date: 7-30-2019 Cou	unty/state: Arlington WA
4-2017	Page 8 of 12

Attachment T DOL E-Services

Home

Welcome, Kathryn Mcpherson

Request

Vehicle Information	<u> </u>			
VIN	Scale Weight	GVWR		
1GC1KWE82GF106666	7430	0		
Model year	Color 1	Gross \	Neight	
2016	ALUMINUM / SILVER ▼	12000		
Make	Color 2	Equipm	nent #	
CHEV ▼	▼			
Model	Use Type	Fleet #		
SILVERADO	Truck ▼			
Body Syle	Value Year	Value 0	`ode	
Pickup Truck ▼	2015	58380		
•		30300	.0000	
Current Odometer	Previous Odometer	1		
88	0			
Registered Owner				
Registere: GARY VAN LAAR	Mailing address	Resider	ntial add	dress
	1805 249TH ST NE ARLINGTON WA 98223-1708		249TH S GTON W	T NE /A 98223-1708
	Location Code: 4200		n Code	
lienholde: WFLLS FARGO DFALE	R Legal address			
Legal Owner Lienholde: WFLLS FARGO DEALE SERVICES	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899-7517			
Lienholde: WELLS FARGO DEALE	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899-			
Lienholde: WFLLS FARGO DEALE SERVICES Registration	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517			
SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converted 31-Oct-20 30-0	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20 ZG847664			
SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 31-Oct-20 30-00n-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20 ZG847664 Oct-20 23-Oct-20 ZS847664 Standard Truck	C64960E	R17	L754398
SERVICES SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 31-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20 ZG847664 Oct-20 23-Oct-20 ZS847664 Standard Truck Oct-20 RG268577			
SERVICES SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 31-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20 ZG847664 Oct-20 23-Oct-20 ZS847664 Standard Truck Oct-20 RG268577 Oct-20 26-Sep-2CRG268249 Standard Truck	C64960E	R17 R18 R19	L754398 V835397 D923514
SERVICES SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 31-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20 CGC-20 CGC-2	C64960E	R18	V835397
SERVICES SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 Dn-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 Dn-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20 CGC-20 CGC-2	C64960E	R18	V835397
SERVICES SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 31-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 26-Sep-2C 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20 CGC-20 CGC-2	C64960E	R18	V835397
SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 31-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 26-Sep-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 GROSS Weig Renewal 30-Oc	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20 CGC-20 CGC-2	C64960E	R18	V835397
SERVICES SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 31-Oct-20 30-0 Dn-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 Dn-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 Dn-Road Renewal 26-Sep-20 30-0	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20 ZG847664 Oct-20 23-Oct-20 ZS847664 Standard Truck Oct-20 RG268577 Oct-20 26-Sep-2CRG268249 Standard Truck Oct-20 RG494483 Standard Truck Oct-20 RG494483 C	C64960E C64960E	R18	V835397
SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 31-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 26-Sep-2C 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oc	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20 ZG847664 Oct-20 23-Oct-20 ZS847664 Standard Truck Oct-20 RG268577 Oct-20 26-Sep-2CRG268249 Standard Truck Oct-20 RG494483 Standard Truck Oct-20 RG494483 C	C64960E C64960E	R18	V835397
SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 26-Sep-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 26-Sep-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20	C64960E C64960E	R18	V835397
SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 26-Sep-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 26-Sep-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oc	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20	C64960E C64960E County	R18	V835397
SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 26-Sep-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 26-Sep-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oc	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20	C64960E C64960E County	R18	V835397
SERVICES Registration Gross Weig Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Converte: 07-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 23-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 26-Sep-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 On-Road Renewal 26-Sep-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oct-20 30-0 Gross Weig Renewal 30-Oc	PO BOX 997517 SACRAMENTO CA 95899- 7517 Oct-20	C64960E C64960E County	R18	V835397

Attachment U

SharePoint		Newsfeed	OneDrive	Sites	McPherson, Kathryn (UTC) ▼	Ö:	?
Activity Date	8/9/2019 11:14 AM						
Title	Phone call to Mathew Perkinson from Gary Van Laar						
Activity Status	Complete						
Activity Due Date							
Activity Type	Phone call						
Activity Mode	Phone Call						
Activity Contact Name							
Activity Contact Email							
Activity Contact Phone							
Activity Contact Address							
Activity Contact Location							
Desc	Notes provided by Transportation Saf Mr. Van Laar called frustrated regardin legal two years ago concerned the Tula discrimination and said he didn't shar duration was approached by the said by the	ety. I Mr. Perkinso g the purcha o and no long lip Indian Tri he spoke wit e her informa oximelty 21 n his company or tel e. He asked f iner loaded a ofing). I told h t is legal and old him your letimes comp ay. I told him	on to state the see of a busing ger legal. He ibe will sue keth a tribal election specification specification that you essoling other coor clarification of what is not light to ask panies do not we would to see of a busine specification of the see of a busine state of the see of the se	nat he was said he was athryn fo der for Tu ally. The covers conce- were active entially slower active entially slower active entially slower active entially slower active y another ask you to egal for hodifficult t like to halk about	was vas r lalip. He call rned lely nedding not to other he ofollow- is ear how		
UTC Staff Members	☐ McPherson, Kat	hryn (UTC)					
InvestigationItemSPID	2,195						
Activity Document Count 0							
Is Reportable	No						
Investigation ID							
Content Type: ComplianceInvestigationActivity Created at 8/28/2019 12:49 PM by McPherson, Kathryn (UTC) Close							

 $https://apps.utc.wa.gov/apps/investigations/Lists/Compliance\%20 Activities/DispForm.asp... \\ 8/28/2019$

Attachment V

McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)

From: McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 12:28 PM
To: 'westsidewastellc@gmail.com'
Subject: Solid waste questions

Mr. Van Laar,

I understand you still have questions regarding what you are or are not allowed to transport in regards to roofing materials, and the mode to which you transport. As a common carrier, you may not transport solid waste. It is not only that you may not use your box, but you may not use the roofing company's box and your vehicle to transport to any solid waste facility within or outside the state of Washington.

To help determine if a solid waste certificate of convenience is required, please review WAC 480-70-016(4):

- (4) In determining whether operations require a solid waste certificate or a motor carrier permit, the commission will consider factors including, but not limited to:
 - (a) The intent of the shipper;
 - (b) The intended destination of the shipment;
 - (c) The actual destination of the shipment;
 - (d) Special handling or conditions placed on the shipment by the shipper and/or receiver,
 - (e) The value of the commodity being transported;
- (f) Whether the carrier is primarily engaged in the business of providing solid waste collection or is primarily engaged in the business of providing a service other than the collection of solid waste; and
 - (g) Whether the carrier holds itself out to the public as a transporter of solid waste.

You have admitted that at this time, you are not transporting to recycle centers. By definitions found in WAC 480-70-041, your transports are solid waste as defined below:

"Solid waste" or "solid wastes" means all putrescible and nonputrescible solid and semisolid wastes including, but not limited to:

- · Garbage;
- · Rubbish;
- Refuse;
- Swill;Ashes;
- Industrial wastes:
- · Sewage sludge:
- Demolition and construction wastes;
- Abandoned vehicles or parts of abandoned vehicles; and
- Source-separated recyclable materials collected from single and multifamily residences.

"Demolition waste" or "demolition debris" means solid waste resulting from the demolition or razing of buildings, roads and other man-made structures. Demolition waste includes, but is not limited to, concrete, brick, bituminous concrete, wood and masonry, composition roofing and roofing paper, steel, and minor amounts of other metals like copper.

"Vehicle" means every device capable of transporting solid waste on a public highway. The term "vehicle" does not include devices moved by human or animal power or used exclusively on stationary rails or tracks.

In the investigated transportation of roofing materials, and in your self-reported information, Westside Waste transports to solid waste facilities. You have admitted that you transport to Snohomish County Public Works sites and ShelCo for the disposal of roofing solid waste. Until such time your application for a solid waste certificate has been approved, you must cease any and all transportation of solid waste, including construction and roofing debris.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this information.

Thank you,

Kathryn McPherson

Investigator, Solid Waste Enforcement Transportation Safety Division (360) 664-1108 Office Kathryn Mcpherson Outc. wa gov www.utc.wa.gov



This email/letter states the informal opinions of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and are not intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission.

Attachment W

McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)

From: Gary Van Laar <westsidewastellc@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 12:39 PM

To: McPherson, Kathryn (UTC)
Subject: Re: Solid waste questions

Received, thank you.

Thank you Westside Waste LLC Gary- 425-508-3323

On Mon, Aug 12, 2019, 12:27 PM McPherson, Kathryn (UTC) kathryn.mcpherson@utc.wa.gov wrote:

Mr. Van Laar,

I understand you still have questions regarding what you are or are not allowed to transport in regards to roofing materials, and the mode to which you transport. As a common carrier, you may not transport solid waste. It is not only that you may not use your box, but you may not use the roofing company's box and your vehicle to transport to any solid waste facility within or outside the state of Washington.

To help determine if a solid waste certificate of convenience is required, please review WAC 480-70-016(4):

- (4) In determining whether operations require a solid waste certificate or a motor carrier permit, the commission will consider factors including, but not limited to:
 - (a) The intent of the shipper;
 - (b) The intended destination of the shipment;
 - (c) The actual destination of the shipment;
 - (d) Special handling or conditions placed on the shipment by the shipper and/or receiver;
 - (e) The value of the commodity being transported;
- (f) Whether the carrier is primarily engaged in the business of providing solid waste collection or is primarily engaged in the business of providing a service other than the collection of solid waste; and
 - (g) Whether the carrier holds itself out to the public as a transporter of solid waste.

1